

QUEEN OF APOSTLES PASTORAL COUNCIL

//MEETING MINUTES

Chairperson: Kristine Schroeder

Date/Time: Wednesday, June 20, 6:30pm

Secretary/ Minutes: Dale Servais

Location: Grellinger Hall

Participants: Joanne Brandtjen, Mike Hausman, Helena Keeley, Mic Pietrykowski, Christy Rosenberger, Kristine Schroeder, Dale Servais, Micheline Szocs, Father Peter Drenzek, Cindy Hill, Debbie Hanfler

Excused: Father Chuck Hanel, Jose Gonzales, Lydia Heinen

Guest: John Schueller, Dan O'Connor

Item	Discussion	Next Steps & Responsible Party
Prayer	The meeting began on time with a prayer from Joanne Brandtjen	
Introductions	Debbie Hanfler and Dan O'Connor as a new PC members All members of the council introduced themselves and what they do for PC.	
Minutes	The minutes were approved with corrections for May.	
Father's update	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Fr Pete brought up that we are a good worshipping community which is led by a great staff • Trustee report – Mic saw Fr Peter at Polish Fest 	
Council Items	<p>Human Concerns – (Kris)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No Meeting <p>Youth and Young Adult (update by Kris)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No Update on the commission • Parish collected \$746.00 for Lydia's trip. Money raised will be used for books and PC's. Lydia took about ½ the books from the library at Q of A school. <p>Lifelong Faith Formation (Christy and Jose)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Two MS youth signed up for the Summer Outreach Camp July 24-26. They will be staying at St. Anthony on the Lake. • Friday, June 22nd, serving at MacCanon Brown Homeless Sanctuary. • Young adult (18-39) Alpha session runs from June 19th to Sept. 4th and is being held on St. Anthony's back porch. • Recently completed Alpha session surveys for both teams and guests were completed and are being reviewed. Planning for two possible future Alpha sessions is underway. 	

Item	Discussion	Next Steps & Responsible Party												
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Living a Life in the Holy Spirit series – two individuals working with Marianne Skrobiak at the Arch to bring the program to QofA on Thursday evenings from mid-September to mid-October. • Adult Bible Study program, “Fulfilled,” will run from Oct. 17th to Dec. 5th. Looking to collaborate with St. Anthony’s in 2019. • Passion and Purpose with Matthew Kelly is Saturday, June 23rd, downtown Milwaukee. • Christian Formation surveys were completed by students and parents and the results were discussed in our June meeting. 56 out of 130 families responded. Feedback was generally on the positive side. 89% were “Overall satisfied with Faith Formation,” with no glaring issues in the bottom percentages. An overall trend was that parents were interested in us providing service ideas that they could take home and do as a family. Looking to provide some of the feedback that was received in the bulletin, as well as pose a few follow-up questions to see if we can get more responses to provide some definition to the answers. <p>Finance (Helena)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Balance Sheet - Very little activity this month • Income - Church Revenue come in \$3,000 better than budget for the month. • Expenses are in control for the month. • Net Income came in \$3,000 over budget. But we are favorable to budget Y-T-D. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Cemetery Metrics: • Break down of Number of burials (or interments) by month during 2018: <table border="1" data-bbox="415 974 627 1166"> <tbody> <tr> <td>January</td> <td>0</td> </tr> <tr> <td>February</td> <td>1</td> </tr> <tr> <td>March</td> <td>2</td> </tr> <tr> <td>April</td> <td>1</td> </tr> <tr> <td>May</td> <td>2</td> </tr> <tr> <td>June</td> <td>0</td> </tr> </tbody> </table> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Bob is officially in Stage 2 of his 3 stage Cemetery progress. • John Schueller is still aiming for selling plots – starting in July. • Maintenance & Grounds – There are maintenance items that are needed for QOA (such as a new AC/Heat system). They will need to be funded via fund-raising, as they are unbudgeted. • Saint Mary’s property sale. A few bids have come in so far for the St. Mary’s property. Bill Ryan is currently reviewing the bids. He is also asking one of the bidders to rebid. 	January	0	February	1	March	2	April	1	May	2	June	0	
January	0													
February	1													
March	2													
April	1													
May	2													
June	0													

Item	Discussion	Next Steps & Responsible Party
	<p>Prayer and Worship (Cindy)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No report <p>Stewardship (Joanne and Dale)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Hospitality Commission supplied by Pat. She is going to recruit 9 people to help follow up with new parishioners • Christy finished up the booklet for us. Very well done and informative. <p>Strategic Planning (Mike S)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No update <p>Common Meeting Night (Cindy)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Head count was about 25 • Talked about the discussion of conducting the training sessions • Cindy is interested in helping with Stewardship • No Common Meeting Night in July <p>Feasibility Commission (Dale and Lydia)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Feasibility meeting with the parish and further activities of the Feasibility Commission is on hold until further notice <p>Council items (Kris)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Mic gave Cindy thanks on a job well done for the PC • Parish numbers are down, but \$ are still over budget • Discussed collections and the way they are accomplished at other parishes 	
Ongoing Items	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Possible placement of the bench donated by the Torrez family by St Mary in front of church. John S. to call and discuss 	
New Items	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Possible sale of memorial bricks was brought up. • Commission Liaisons for the PC members – Top 3 choices and return to Kris • Nominees for officer positions was also presented • Music is in question 	
Next Meeting agenda items	<p>Next meeting is Wednesday, July 18 at 6:30 p.m. in Grellinger Hall. Jose to lead the prayer</p>	
Closing Prayer	<p>The meeting ended at 7:45 pm with a prayer.</p>	

Pastoral Council Meeting

June 20, 2018

Page 4